
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI202223/084 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

24 May 2022 

Subject: 
 

waste management contracts information 

 
Q1 I write with reference to all your waste management contracts to request the following 

information:  
 

a. waste type 
b. waste tonnages 
c. incumbent contractor 
d. contract start 
e. contract annual value 
f. length of the contract 
g. the Authority’s intention to extend 
h. expected date for retender 

  
A1  Contract 1 – Clinical 

Waste 
Contract 2 - 
Domestic/General Waste 

Contract 3 - 
Confidential Waste 

a. Clinical Waste Domestic/General Waste Confidential Waste 

b. 304,572.650 kg 778,842.90 kg No confidential waste 
weight is taken by the 
contractor – it is 
shredded on site by the 
contractor 

c. SRCL Limited t/a 
Stericycle  

Bagnall & Morris (Waste 
Services) Ltd 

Shred Station 

d. 01/04/2022 01/10/2021 01/10/2021 

e. £185,000 £152,752 £5,440.00 

f. 5 years with option to 
extend for a further 2 
years 

5 years with option to extend 
for a further 2 years 

5 years with option to 
extend for a further 2 
years 

g. As the Trust has only 
recently entered into a 
new 5-year contract, 
we’re unable to confirm 
at the point whether the 
optional 2-year 
extension period will be 
entered into. 

As the Trust has only recently 
entered into a new 5-year 
contract, we’re unable to 
confirm at the point whether 
the optional 2-year extension 
period will be entered into. 

As the Trust has only 
recently entered into a 
new 5-year contract, 
we’re unable to confirm 
at the point whether the 
optional 2-year 
extension period will be 
entered into. 

h. expected date for 
retender – 2026/2027 or 
(2028/2029 if 2-year 
extension is taken) 

2026/2027 or (2028/2029 if 2-
year extension is taken) 

2026/2027 or 
(2028/2029 if 2-year 
extension is taken) 

 

 


